MINUTES OF 10 SEPT 2024 BAHC MONTHLY MEETING

Members Present: Larry Jensen, Dil Strasser, Dennis Walkinshaw, Bo Hall, Henry Morrison, Keith Mott, Bob Keeney and Special Guest Zoe Jensen.

Henry called the meeting to order at 6:25 pm

The monthly meeting was held at the new location, Wasatch Brew Pub 2110 S Highland Drive. Although there was some initial confusion regarding the location within the restaurant once seated thing progressed smoothly.

Henry read the minutes from the last meeting (13 Aug 2024). They were agreed upon with one inclusion – Don Hughes should be included to those present at this meeting.

Member profiles were discussed, and Keith Mott said he was very close to having his completed. Dil Strasser indicated that he was going to work on a draft and Bob Keeney would start to work on detailing the history of his BJ8.

The British Columbia Drive was discussed with a great deal of interest. One option for this trip was to have cars shipped from Salt Lake to Portland or Seattle. At this point, the goal would be to drive the cars around 300-350 miles maximum per day. Discussion and additional preliminary planning are ongoing.

There was brief discussion regarding Dil Strasser new exhaust system. It seemed that there is a local muffler shop on 2100 South that has performed work for several members including Jim Thornton and Dave Maxwell. Dil was going to contact this shop to enquire about installing his exhaust system. Tech Sessions are identified and arrange by Pete Davies. Anyone needing a tech session should make Pete aware of your needs. Bob Keeney indicate that he may need assistance in the AH Sprite he recently purchased from Don Coleman. He is having a difficult time getting it started.

Henry discussed the use of the RICHTA app during the 13 July rally. Reactions were quite positive. It was a profitable event with over 20 cars participating. Henry indicated that the Sports Car Club of America (SCCA) is planning on holding a follow-up rally on 28 Oct.

Dennis indicated that the BMCU Early morning ride on 10 Aug was an excellent event and would like to see it become a permanent ride.

The BMCU Trappers loop tour held on 24 Aug had 39 cars participating. Keith and Liz Mott, Pete and Victoria Davis, and Glen and Karen Schimmelpfennig were there with the Healey's.

Henry indicated that the State Street Cruise attracted 40 cars and it was a nice event with not to long of a ride.

The Brigham City Peach Days car show attracted 1000's of cars. Keith and Glen attended the event. Keith indicated that the organization was somewhat better than the Cruise-In, but not great. Times were off and locations were confusing.

Members expressed their condolences in the recent passing of Larry Jensen's father, Jim who passed away peacefully at home on August 28, 2024, after a very short battle with leukemia.

UPCOMING DRIVES

The **BAHC Northern Route Drive** has been changed from the 17 Sept to the 21 of Sept a Saturday. Pete, Keith, Henry, Dennis are planning to meet at Pete's house and end up at the Shooting Star Restaurant in Huntsville for Lunch.

The **BMCU Alpine Loop Dr, Saturday September 28th**—was very briefly discussed. Many indicated this was the best drive of the year. Additional information will follow.

NEXT BAHC MEETING

Next monthly meeting will be on 08 Oct 2024 at the Wasatch Brew Pub - 2110 S Highland Drive.

Meeting adjourned at 7:50 PM